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Betty Jo Mahan <bettyjo.mahan@knoxmpc.org>

[MPC Comment] Fwd: Corrections to Minutes from April MPC meeting
1 message

Tim Kuhn <tim.kuhn@knoxmpc.org> Tue, May 9, 2017 at 7:36 AM
Reply­To: tim.kuhn@knoxmpc.org
To: Commission <commission@knoxmpc.org>
Cc: Terry Gilhula <Terry.Gilhula@knoxmpc.org>

­­­­­­­­­­ Forwarded message ­­­­­­­­­­
From: <cdgreenwood@cs.com>
Date: Tue, May 9, 2017 at 7:26 AM 
Subject: Corrections to Minutes from April MPC meeting
To: contact@knoxmpc.org 

Good morning,

I noticed several items that should probably be corrected in the Minutes from the last MPC meeting.

On page 6, my name should be Carolyn Greenwood and my address is 3224 Boomerang Lane.

On page 8, the minutes indicate that I said "Use on review only makes sense for the zoning but where particulars may
vary."  I realize that these are just notes that are intended to approximate and summarize what was said but since this is
pretty ambiguous, I think it would be helpful to make the summary match a little closer to what I said by changing it to
something like "Use on review only makes sense when a business belongs in that zoning, but where there may be
particulars for the business that may or may not make it appropriate for that area."

Thank you.

Carolyn Greenwood
3224 Boomerang Lane
Knoxville, TN 37931
865­254­5039

­­ 
___________________________________________________
This message was directed to commission@knoxmpc.org

mailto:cdgreenwood@cs.com
mailto:contact@knoxmpc.org
tel:(865)%20254-5039
mailto:commission@knoxmpc.org

